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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Oct 29, 2019 at 12:41 PM
To: Basil Bear <basilbear@wolverinefuels.com>, Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net>

Hello. Sorry we missed you last week, Basil. Attached is the inspection report for Bowie #2.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Coal Regulatory Program

c @ COLORADO
S &
m Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

ﬂ INSP-REPORTC_C1996083_RDZ_10292019121313.pdf
1330K

Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net> Tue, Oct 29, 2019 at 1:48 PM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, Basil Bear <basilbear@wolverinefuels.com>

Hi Rob. What is the reasoning behind moving the coal fines under the conveyor to a gob pile right now?

Tamme Bishop, PE.

JE Stover & Associates, Inc.
2352 N. 7th Street, Unit B
Grand Junction, CO 81501
970-245-4101
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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Oct 29, 2019 at 1:59 PM
To: Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net>
Cc: Basil Bear <basilbear@wolverinefuels.com>
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Right now the only answer | have is precedent. OSM told another operator to do that. | will look at the rules to give you
more information in the next few days.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist I
Coal Regulatory Program
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